
 

 

 
 

  

4001 Main Street, Suite 110 
Vancouver, WA 98663 
Phone: (360) 882-4268 
www.pivotalcomm.com 

January 31, 2023 
 
Nicole Olsen 
Senior Eng. Tech 
Utility, Development & APS/ROW 
Clark County, Washington  

NO CONFLICT 
 

RE: Pre–Application Conference Agenda (2/16/23) – Barge Properties, LLC Equipment Yard, Vancouver 
– Knife River Concrete Batch Plant, Vancouver. 

 

 
Dear Nicole 
 
As authorized representative of Steve Duppenthaler, Senior Tech Project management, AT&T Corp. (Long haul), 
Pivotal Communications has reviewed the project documents submitted and offer the following response to your 
email inquiry dated 1/30/23 regarding the above referenced projects. 
 
After reviewing your project location documents, please be advised that AT&T Network Services has no active 
facilities (Transcontinental Fiber Optics Lines) that may be in conflict with your improvement plans.  
 
Thank you for notifying AT&T of the pending project referenced above.  Notification of future proposed work in 
Southwest Washington should be directed to: 
 
                                       Hard Copies to:  AT&T INQUIRIES 
 Attn:  Pivotal Communications, LLC 
                                                                  4001 Main Street, Suite 110 

      Vancouver, WA 98663 
 

                              Electronic Copies to:  twalker@pivotalcomm.com 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this project, please contact the Project Manager with Pivotal 
Communications at (360) 882-4268. 
 
Please Note 
AT&T Drawings are Proprietary Information Pursuant to Company instructions.  This Office does not distribute 
drawings for Pre-Planning and Design Engineering purposes. 
 
Please contact your local City, County, Utility Notification Center or AT&T On-Site Plant Protection workforce to 
determine AT&T facility locations prior to contacting AT&T Engineering.  If you are referred to our office because 
of a possible conflict with AT&T lines, we will confirm and provide you with the appropriate drawings and pertinent 
information required to avoid a conflict with AT&T lines prior to the start of your construction project.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
PIVOTAL COMMUNCIATIONS, LLC 
 
Terrence Walker 
360-882-4268 x- 125  

mailto:twalker@pivotalcomm.com

